



Red Gate Group

bringing tomorrow's solutions to meet today's requirements

Technical and Administrative Support
for Warfighter Support (WS), Combatant Command Intelligence Support
OUSD(I) DDI, WS

(b)(4)

A large rectangular area that has been redacted, leaving a blank white space within a black border.

Monthly Task Performance Progress Report and Financial Status *June 1 – 30 2019*

Submitted to:

(b)(6)

A rectangular area that has been redacted, obscuring the name of the recipient.

Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Intelligence DDI (Warfighter Support) Special
Operations Intelligence
5000 Defense Pentagon, Room 3C1063A
Washington DC 20301-5000

Submitted by:

(b)(6)

A rectangular area that has been redacted, obscuring the name of the sender.

The Red Gate Group
4455 Brookfield Corporate Drive, Suite 106
Chantilly, VA 20151

(b)(6)

A rectangular area that has been redacted, obscuring contact information.

Prepared by:

(b)(6)
(b)(1)
(b)(6)

A set of three stacked rectangular areas that have been redacted, obscuring the name and other details of the preparer.

Submitted on:
10 July 2019

This document contains information that may be
Exempt from mandatory disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act.

(b)(4)



~~(U)~~ **OVERVIEW**

~~(U//FOUO)~~ This task performance progress report and financial status is submitted as a contract deliverable (b)(4)

~~(U//FOUO)~~ Technical analysis and staff support are needed to support DDI (Warfighter Support

(b)(1)



(b)(1)

senior leadership and in assisting in coordination of Special Operations activities. (b)(1)

(b)(1)



(b)(4)



~~(U//FOUO)~~ This report encompasses the period from 1 to 30 June 2019, and contains the following items *(Ctrl + Click to go directly to the beginning of the individual sections of the report listed below; likewise, Ctrl + Click on the headings of the individual sections to return to this page)*:

1. Administration (p. 3)
2. Trip Reports (p. 3)
3. Additional Issues/Action Items (p.3)
4. Financial Status (p. 4)
5. Work Completed (p. 5)

(b)(4)



1. (U) Administration

a. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ Personnel. Three personnel support this Task Order:

Name	Position	NATO	ACCESS REFLECTED IN JPAS
(b)(6)	(b)(6)	(b)(6)	(b)(6)
(b)(6)	(b)(6)	(b)(6)	(b)(6)
(b)(6)	(b)(6)	(b)(6)	(b)(6)

b. (U) Key Events.

1. (U) **Completed Travel.**

a. (U) None.

2. (U) **Projected Travel** [To be COR Approved]

(b)(1), (b)(6)

3. (U) **Cancelled Travel.**

a. (U) None

2. (U) TRIP REPORTS Input provided in accordance to section standards.

3. (U) ADDITIONAL ISSUES/ACTION ITEMS: All personnel provided input to the Weekly Activities Report that each division submits to the USDI.

4. (U) FINANCIAL STATUS

5. (U) WORK COMPLETED

(b)(4)



(b)(4)

(b)(5)

(b)(1), (b)(6)

(b)(1), (b)(6)

(b)(1), (b)(6)

(b)(1), (b)(6)

(b)(1), (b)(6)

(b)(1), (b)(6)

(b)(4)

[Redacted]



(b)(1); (b)(6)

[Redacted]

(b)(1); (b)(6)

[Redacted]

(b)(1); (b)(6)

[Redacted]

(b)(4)

[Redacted]

(b)(1); (b)(6)

[Redacted]

(b)(1); (b)(6)

[Redacted]

(b)(1); (b)(6)

[Redacted]

(b)(1); (b)(6)

[Redacted]

(b)(1); (b)(6)

[Redacted]

(b)(1); (b)(6)

[Redacted]

(b)(1); (b)(6)

[Redacted]

(b)(4)



(b)(1); (b)(6)

(b)(1); (b)(6)

~~(U//FOUO)~~ **C-2.2. Special Operations Intelligence Support:**

(b)(6)

1. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ (b)(6) provided daily updates to Director (b)(1) (b)(1) as reported (b)(1) (b)(1)
2. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ (b)(6) provided daily update on U.S. military operations in (b)(1) (b)(1). These updates included intelligence and operational activities (b)(1)
3. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ (b)(6) provided daily update on U.S. military operations (b)(1) (b)(1). These updates included intelligence and operational activities conducted (b)(1) (b)(1)
4. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ (b)(6) provided updates on the current Ebola outbreak in the Democratic Republic of the Congo (DRC), and its impact on U.S. military missions in the region. The DoD has not been asked for support to Partner Nation (PN) health officials dealing with the spread of the disease.
5. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ (b)(6) provided an update to Functional Combatant Command Intelligence Support Division (FCCMDIS) leaders on the recent visit of commander, (b)(1) (b)(1)
6. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ (b)(6) reviewed and provided comments FCCMDIS leaders on current draft of the Unified Command Plan (UCP) 2019. The draft UCP included several important changes designed to improve the overall force structure for the Combatant Commands.
7. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ (b)(6) provided an update to the DDI-WS Partner Engagement Division on (b)(1) plan for Fiscal Year 2020-2023.
8. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ (b)(6) briefed selected OUSD(I) staff on (b)(1) (b)(1) supporting ongoing OUSD(I) staff support to Geographic Combatant Commands.
9. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ (b)(6) conducted coordination with the (b)(1) (b)(1) (JSOC) Security office on requests for access to (b)(1) information in support of OUSD(I)

(b)(4)



requests for (b)(1) accounts.

10. ~~(U//FOUO)~~ (b)(6) reviewed and provided comments to FCCMDIS leaders on the draft Enterprise Focus Team (EFT) (b)(1)

(b)(1)

(b)(1) capabilities or mission requirements.

~~(U) End of Report~~